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Exhibit II - Footnote 1
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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE NORTHERN DISTRICT OF NEW YORK
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ATLANTIC STATES LEGAL FOUNDATION, STATE
OF NEW YCRK and JOHN P. CAHILL, as
Commissioner of the New York State Department

of Environmental Conservation,

Plaintiffs,
-vs-.

Exhibit VI — Footnote 2, 5, 22, 36,

42

AL

JUDGE McAVOY

THE ONONDAGA COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF
DRAINAGE AND SANITATION and ONONDAGA

COUNTY, NEW YORK,
Defendants. |
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The State of New York an;l John P. Cahill, as Commissioner of

the New York State Department of Environmental Conservation

(collectively, the "State of New York" or the "State"), Onondaga

County and the Onondaga County Department of Drainage and

Sanitation (collectively, "Onondaga County® or the "County®), and
the Atlantic States Legal Foundation ("ASLF") agree as follows:

WHEREAS, plaintiff ASLF filed a complaint against the

defendants Onondaga County alleging violations of 33 U.S.C. §§
1311(a) and 1311 (b) (1) (B) in the discharge of sewage to Onondaga

Lake from the County's Metropolitan Sewage Treatment Plant
("Metrc”, and various combined sewer overflow points ("CSOs");

and

WHEREAS, the State of New York intervened as plaintiffs

alleging that the defendants had violated -t:he New York State

Environmental Conservation Law ("ECL") §§ 17-0509 and 17-0511 by

failing to provide the level of treatment required under the law

with respect to the discharge of sewage into Onondaga Lake and



its tributaries; and
WHEREAS, the County owns and operates Metro and the CSOs,

and the County is responsible for ensuring that effluent
discharges from Metro and the CSOs are in cogmpliance with the
limitations set in its State Pollutant DiscHarge Elimination
System ("SPDES") permit and state water quality standards for the
receiving waters; and .

WHEREAS, a judgment on consent was entered on Pebruary 1,

1989 ("Consent Judgment") obligacing the County to, inter alia,

develop a plan ("Municipal Compliance Plan" or "MCP") that would

bring the County's effluent discharges from Metro and the CSOs
into compliance with the State's effluent limitations and water
quality standards, and implement such plan; and

WHEREAS, effluent discharged intoc Onondaga Lake and its

tributaries from Metro and the CSOs (1) contributes approximately

90% of the ammonia loading to the Lake; (2) contributes

approximately 60% of the phosphorus loading to the Lake, which
. promotes the growth of algae that is one of the causes of
turbidity; and (3) contributes to the dissolved oxygen deficit in

the bottom waters of the Lake; and
WHEREAS, New York State Department of Environmental
Conservation {("DEC") regulations, at 6 NYCRR § 703.5, Table 1,
establish water quality standards for ammonia, and ammonia levels
in Cnondaga Lake violaté that standard on a chronic basis; and
WHEREAS, turbidity in the Lake causes #ubstantial visual
impairment, thereby contributing to conditions that render the
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